Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 9:02 AM

To: 'Gilbert, Judy'

Subject: RE: Chevron 206145 - 800 Center Street, Oakland, CA
Judy,

Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with a revised submittal date. 1’ve updated Geotracker with a July
26 date.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Gilbert, Judy [mailto:jgilbert@craworld.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 2:53 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Chevron 206145 - 800 Center Street, Oakland, CA

Hi Mark — Your March 14, 2013 letter requested that we prepare and submit a Data Gap Work Plan and Path to Closure
Schedule by May 10, 2013. We'd like to get an extension to July 10, 2013 for the submittal of that report. Let me know
if you approve.

Thanks

Judy A. Gilbert

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608

Phone: 510.420.3314

Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.459.0460

Email: jgilbert@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you printﬁ
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!




